

Student Success Council

Meeting Agenda

NAME OF COUNCIL/TEAM: Student Success Council

OBJECTIVE OF MEETING: Discuss agenda items

| | |
|--|---|
| <p>DATE: 05/17/2022 TIME: 1:00pm</p> | <p>LOCATION/ROOM #: https://lrccd.zoom.us/j/99856110100 CALL-IN NUMBER: 1 669 900 6833 CALL-IN CODE: 998 5611 0100</p> |
|--|---|

FACILITATOR(S): Frank Kobayashi, Marianne Harris, Sarah Lehmann

TIMEKEEPER:

ASSISTANT: Beth Madigan

ATTENDEES:

SUPPORTING RESOURCES (ITEMS READ IN PREPARATION FOR AND/OR BROUGHT TO MEETING):

UPDATES AND BRIEF REPORTS

| Topic | Person(s) Responsible | Time Alloted |
|---|-----------------------|--------------|
| Check in | Frank Kobayashi | 15 min. |
| Thank you and goodbye to our student rep, Angie. | Marianne Harris | 5 min. |
| Our updated 2022-2025 charter was approved by ELT. Thank you all! | Sarah Lehmann | 5 min. |

ACTION ITEMS:

| Question | Person(s) Responsible | Time Allotted |
|----------|-----------------------|---------------|
| | | |
| | | |

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

| Question | Person(s) Responsible | Time Allotted |
|---|---|---------------|
| Time specific item: 1pm. Gender inclusive bathroom update: The Operations Council recently got an update on this issue from the Associate Vice Chancellor of Facilities at DO, Pablo Manzo. Koue Vang, Matthew Blevis, and Cheryl Sears will give our council an update on the district's plan for adding more bathrooms. Please see also the attached "Restroom Design Brief." | Koue Vang, Matthew Blevis, Cheryl Sears | 20 min. |
| Checklist for Sustaining Institution-Wide Racial Equity, part 4: Inquiry | Sarah Lehmann | 20 min. |

ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION:

| Topic | Contact Person |
|-------|----------------|
| | |
| | |

OTHER INFORMATION:

2025 - American River College Shared Governance